
Message 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Hi Ed, 

Brian Bentz [brian .bentz@powerstream.ca] 
11/23/2010 9:24:00 PM 
Ed Houghton [ehoughton@collus.com] 
Re: Confidential Conversation 

We had a good event today and enjoyed meeting your friend . 
You can call me tomorrow morning at 8:45 if you're available. You can reach me at 

Thanks, 

Brian 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Nov 23, 2010, at 3:36 PM, "Ed Houghton" <ehoughton@collus .com> wrote: 

Brian: 

CPS0008331 00001 

How are you? I'm sure you have been extremely busy with both the EDA and PowerStream and I know that you are doing a great job 
of both. I had a friend email and tell me that she met you today and she was impressed! Good job! 

In any event, I was hoping to have a confidential discussion with you at your convenience. It won't take long, maybe 15 minutes, and 
I was hoping sometime tomorrow. Do you have time to slate me in and if so what number could I call? 

Thanks in advance. 

Ed 

Sent from Blackberry Mobile Device 

Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the intended recipient(s), are confidential, and 
may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, conversion to hard copy, 
copying, circulation or other use of this message and any attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify 
the sender inunediately by return e-mail, and delete this message and any attachments from your system. Thank you. 
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